



Conservation and Water Stewardship

Environmental Compliance and Enforcement

123 Main Street, Suite 160

Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 1A5

T 204-945-7100 F 204-948-2338

www.manitoba.ca

August 31, 2012

Dillon Consulting Limited

1558 Willson Place

Winnipeg, MB R3T 0Y4

Dear Mr. Doug Bell,

Re: Order No. D1-233, Hazardous Materials Management Plan, Northwest Smelting & Refining, 2185 Logan Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba

This will acknowledge receipt of the Hazardous Materials Management Plan for the above noted property, dated July 30, 2012, prepared by Dillon Consulting Limited.

The Management Plan states:

- Salvage material will be sent to Interlake Salvage;
- Hazardous materials identified in the Management Plan will be sent to EnviroCare Environmental Services Ltd. recycling facility in Saskatchewan;
- Asbestos containing material will be sent to BFI's landfill facility for direct burial;

The unknown materials that still need to be classified will be sent to the appropriate disposal facilities once analytical results have been reviewed.

Manitoba Conservation concurs with the Hazardous Materials Management Plan as proposed. Any changes to the plan must be reviewed and approved by Manitoba Conservation.

It should be noted that the position of Manitoba Conservation as stated in this letter is based on the information provided to this office by Dillon Consulting Limited and Pinchin Environmental and relates only to the matters within the scope of the investigation conducted by Pinchin Environmental.

Sincerely,

Warren Rospad, B.Sc.

District Supervisor / Environment Officer

Contaminated Sites / Petroleum Storage Programs

File: